
   
  

 

      

   
 

 

 
 

  

 

    

  

  
 

 
  

 
   

  
    

  

  

RFP LA Security Services 
Q & A 
October 6, 2020 

1.	 Who is the current supplier? We will need to receive a union seniority list from them. 
The current supplier is AlliedUniversal. 

2.	 Given that a seniority list will not be received until up to 48 hours after being requested and we 
do not know who the current supplier is yet, would the State Bar be extending the proposal 
deadline? 
There is no submission deadline extension. 

3.	 Are you being billed for any equipment etc.? 
The State Bar is not being billed for any equipment. 

4.	 Please clarify all equipment that security contractor is to provide (e.g. PPE, radios, cell phones, 
flashlights, etc.). 
Please see section II.H of the RFP. 

5.	 What is your annual turnover rate for security guards? 
The annual turnover rate for security guard is 10%. 

6.	 Will site visits be allowed prior to RFP submission? 
Due to COVID, we do not allow site visits. However, you may peruse the perimeter of the site. 

7.	 Please provide the current contract. 
Current contract is attached to this document beginning on page 3. 

8.	 Please provide the current bill rate for each position. 
Please refer to the contract. 

9.	 Please provide the current wages for each position? 
Please see attachment A Itemized Cost Proposal column F, rows 10-19. 

10.	 What is the estimated annual value of this contract? 
The estimated annual value of the contract in 2020 is $530,000.00. 

11.	 Why is the contract currently out to bid? 
To comply with our procurement policy, the contract is set out to bid this year for services to 
commence 1/1/2021. 

12.	 Do the incumbent personnel meet the statement of work qualification standards (e.g. 
education, experience, training, etc.)? 
Yes, the current personnel meet the statement of work qualification standards. 
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13.	 Cell A5 of the Itemized Cost Proposal states, “… As incurred. Medical, Sick, Bereavement, 
Holidays…” Please confirm that these fringe benefits are billed separately from the hourly billed 
rate? 
Fringe benefits are invoiced as incurred using the billed rate. Medical benefit is not included in 
the bill rate. It is invoiced as incurred using the amount assigned by the vendor’s insurance 
company, and as elected by each staff. 

14.	 Will contractor be able to bill anything separately (e.g. medical benefits, vacation, additional 
training, etc.)? 
See question 13. 

15.	 Are medical benefits included in the bill rate or direct billed? If direct billed, what is the current 
rate? 
Medical benefit is not included in the bill rate. It is invoiced as incurred using the amount 
assigned by the vendor’s insurance company, and as elected by each staff. The current medical 
rate is approximately $724.00. 

16.	 How many hours is client/site orientation training and in what format is it provided? 
Please see section II.G of the RFP. 

17.	 Will you accept exceptions to the terms and conditions outlined in the RFP? If so, how should 
exceptions be formatted in the proposal? 
You may submit your request for exceptions to the terms and conditions outlined in the RFP by 
inserting comment next to the specific terms and conditions on the RFP document in your 
submission package. 


































































